
Deer Creek Villages Owners Association​
PO Box 1142 - Cedaredge, CO 81413​

Meeting Location: 855 SE Stonebridge Drive, Cedaredge, CO​
Phone: (970) 312-0296   DCVOA2022@gmail.com​

 

NOTICE OF: 
BUDGET MEETING and ANNUAL MEETING OF MEMBERS 

 
DATE:  Wednesday, December 10, 2025 

TIME: 5:30 PM 

LOCATION: 855 SE Stonebridge Drive, Cedaredge, CO 

 
You are cordially invited to attend the 2025 Budget Meeting and Annual Meeting of Members of the Deer Creek Villages 

Owners Association held at the above time and location. 

 

●​ Enclosed in this packet: 

○​ 2025 Disclosure 

○​ 2025 Budget Meeting Agenda 

○​ 2025 Annual Meeting Agenda 

○​ 2026 Adopted Budgets (Operating 2026 and Storage Lot 2026) 

○​ 2024 Draft Minutes 

○​ Two Board of Directors Candidate Information Sheets (Term 2026-2029) 

○​ One (1) 2025 Proxy Ballot for each DCVOA property that you own 

 

The Bylaws of the Association authorize voting by proxy. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please complete the 

enclosed proxy form(s) to vote on the business that comes before the meeting. As per the Association’s Declarations, 

each improved property has one (1) vote; each vacant property has one-quarter (¼) vote. An improved property has 

been issued a Certificate of Occupancy by the Town of Cedaredge. 

 

All materials needed for the meeting are enclosed. You may vote by: 

●​ Mailing your proxy ballot to: PO Box 1142, Cedaredge, CO 81413 

●​ Using the drop box located at the front door of 855 SE Stonebridge Drive, Cedaredge, CO 

●​ Email the proxy ballot to: DCVOA2022@gmail.com 

●​ Send your proxy ballot with someone who will be present at the meeting 

●​ OR use a regular ballot at the time you personally attend the meeting (available at the meeting). 

 

If you own more than one property, you will find a proxy for each property; you must use a separate proxy for each 

address to place your vote. To be counted, all proxies must be received by the time they are called for during the 

meeting.  There is one (1) ballot issue for 2025: Vacant Board Positions - fill by election. 

 

Thank you, 

 

Board of Directors: Marcia Martin, Tate Locke, John Farrell, Steve Symmes, Steve Colby 

 

 

BUDGET MEETING OF MEMBERS​ ​ ANNUAL MEETING OF MEMBERS​
Wednesday, December 10, 2025, 5:30 PM​ ​ Wednesday, December 10, 2025, 6:30 PM 

mailto:DCVOA2022@gmail.com


Deer Creek Villages Owners Association​
PO Box 1142 - Cedaredge, CO 81413​

Meeting Location: 855 SE Stonebridge Drive, Cedaredge, CO​
Phone: (970) 312-0296   DCVOA2022@gmail.com​

 

2025 Annual Disclosure  

  
 Name & Address of the Association:  

 Deer Creek Villages Owners Association, Inc.  

 Mailing: PO Box 1142 - Office: 855 SE Stonebridge Drive 

 Cedaredge, CO 81413  

 Designated Agent: Tracy Brown, Your Admin Services, LLC as DCVOA Manager, 

 Designated Agent/Management Company:  

 Tracy Brown / Your Admin Services, LLC  

 459 Birdie Circle, Cedaredge, CO 81413 dcvoa2022@gmail.com  

 Phone Number: (970) 312-0296  

 Recording Information of Current Declaration:  

 Date of Recording: November 19, 1996  

 Reception Number: 500548  

 Place of Recording: Delta County, Colorado  

 The fiscal year commences on January 1st of each year.  

 The following information can be found on the Association's web page at www.DCVOA.com:  

1.​Master Declarations, By-Laws, and Policies 

2.​Design Review Guidelines 

3.​Colorado Common Interest Ownership Act (CCIOA); the Association's responsible governance of policies 
adopted under section CRS 38-33.3-209.5. 

4.​The Minutes of regular board meetings and Annual Membership meetings for the fiscal year immediately 
preceding the current annual disclosure are available 

5.​The Association’s operating budget for the current fiscal year. 

6.​A list of the Association’s current regular and special assessments. 

7.​The Association’s annual financial statements, including reserve amounts. 

8.​A list of the Association’s insurance policies, including company name, policy limits, policy deductibles, 
additional named insureds, and expiration dates. 

 

 

BUDGET MEETING OF MEMBERS​ ​ ANNUAL MEETING OF MEMBERS​
Wednesday, December 10, 2025, 5:30 PM​ ​ Wednesday, December 10, 2025, 6:30 PM 



Deer Creek Villages Owners Association​
PO Box 1142 - Cedaredge, CO 81413​

Meeting Location: 855 SE Stonebridge Drive, Cedaredge, CO​
Phone: (970) 312-0296   DCVOA2022@gmail.com​

 

AGENDA - BUDGET MEETING  ​

Wednesday, December 10, 2025, 5:30 PM  

 

1.​ 5:30 PM - Soup and Bread served 

2.​ 6:00 PM - Call to order/ welcoming remarks and introductions (President) 

3.​ Sign-in of members present (CAM) 

4.​ Proof of notice of meeting and disclosure sheet (CAM) 

5.​ Financial year review: year-to-date as of October 31, 2025. (Treasurer) 

6.​ 2026 Adopted Budget discussion and ratification  (President) 

7.​ Next Annual Budget Meeting of Members , TBD December 2026 

8.​ Adjourn Budget Meeting 

 

 

 

BUDGET MEETING OF MEMBERS​ ​ ANNUAL MEETING OF MEMBERS​
Wednesday, December 10, 2025, 5:30 PM​ ​ Wednesday, December 10, 2025, 6:30 PM 



Deer Creek Villages Owners Association​
PO Box 1142 - Cedaredge, CO 81413​

Meeting Location: 855 SE Stonebridge Drive, Cedaredge, CO​
Phone: (970) 312-0296   DCVOA2022@gmail.com​

 

AGENDA - ANNUAL MEETING  ​

Wednesday, December 10, 2025, 6:30 PM  

 

1.​ 6:30 PM - Call to order/ Welcoming remarks and introductions (President) 

2.​ Sign-in of members present (CAM) 

3.​ Proof of notice of meeting and disclosure sheet (CAM) 

4.​ Collection of ballots and proxies to determine a quorum (CAM) 

5.​ Agenda item additions or changes (President) 

6.​ Review and approval of the Minutes of the December 11, 2024, Annual Meeting of Members 
(President) 

7.​ President’s report 

8.​ Board member comments 

9.​ Report of ballot results for election of board members (CAM) 

10.​Open comments and discussion from the floor 

11.​Next Annual Meeting of Members: TBD, December 2026 

12.​Next Regular Board Meeting: December 17, 2025, 9:00 AM 

13.​Adjourn Annual Meeting 

 

 

Bold items require a vote 

 

 

BUDGET MEETING OF MEMBERS​ ​ ANNUAL MEETING OF MEMBERS​
Wednesday, December 10, 2025, 5:30 PM​ ​ Wednesday, December 10, 2025, 6:30 PM 



Income 2026 Budget

   Assessments $155/Qtr improved lots, $155/Yr unimproved lots

      IL-DCV Lots  $                                                 82,770.00 
      IL-SBTH Lots  $                                                 21,080.00 
      VL-DCV Lots  $                                                 12,865.00 
      VL-SBTH Lots  $                                                      310.00 
   Total Assessments  $                                               117,025.00 
   Fees
      Submittal Fee  $                                                   3,000.00 
   Total Fees  $                                                   3,000.00 
   Transfer Fee (Policy 9)  $                                                   7,200.00 
Administrative Fee (at sale - into Ops acct)  $                                                   4,800.00 

   Working Fund Reserve from Sales (started 01/01/2024)  $                                                   2,400.00 
Total Income  $                                               134,425.00 
Gross Profit  $                                               134,425.00 
Expenses
   Administrative Expenses
      Accounting  $                                                      900.00 
      Advertising  $                                                        55.00 
      HOA Management  $                                                 53,784.00 
      Insurance  $                                                   1,300.00 
      Legal & Collection Costs  $                                                   3,750.00 
      Licenses & Permits  $                                                        25.00 
      Office Expenses
         Office Supplies  $                                                      562.50 
         Printing & Postage  $                                                   1,600.00 
      Total Office Expenses  $                                                   2,162.50 
      Professional Services  $                                                      500.00 
      QuickBooks Subscription
   Total Administrative Expenses  $                                                 62,476.50 
   Common Area
      Grounds Maintenance
         Mowing & Trimming  $                                                   2,520.00 
         Snow Removal  $                                                      250.00 
      Total Grounds Maintenance  $                                                   2,770.00 
      Utilities
         Cell Phone  $                                                   1,064.00 
         Trash Removal  $                                                 52,974.68 
      Total Utilities  $                                                 54,038.68 
   Total Common Area  $                                                 56,808.68 
   Office Lease  $                                                   9,000.00 
   Taxes Paid  $                                                   1,105.00 
Total Expenses  $                                               132,160.18 
Net Operating Income  $                                                   2,264.82 
Net Income  $                                                   2,264.82 
Transfer to Reserve funds  $                                                   2,400.00 
Net Operating Income after reserves transfer  $                                                    (135.18)

DCVOA Operating 2026 Budget 
Final



Notes and Assumptions

 • This budget balances assuming $17,400 in fees are assessed/received as projected.

• Trash at 2025 rates are estimated to increase by 10% in 2026 based on input from Bruin. 
• The budget assumes income will fully cover projected expenses in 2026 and allow a modest contribution to the HOA 
operating reserves.  Based on 2025 reserve study we do not need to build reserves in 2026 to cover the projected 
fully funded balance. 

Rates for 2026
• Assessment $155/Quarter ($620/Year) for improved units and $155/year for unimproved units. 
• New Build Submission fee is $600, fee is increased by $100 to cover estimated increase to drafter review fees. 
• The transfer fee (Policy 9) increase to $300 for property sales and transfers. 
•The Working Reserve Fund decrease to $100 per property sale and transfer (into operating reserves). 

• New Administrative fee of $200 (into operating account) at sale/transfer of property to cover management fees to 
process close document requests.

61.6%

15.7%

9.6%

0.2%

2.2%
5.4% 3.6%

1.8%
Revenue 2026 Budget @$155/Qtr

IL-DCV Lots

IL-SBTH Lots

VL-DCV L ots

VL-SBTH Lots

Submittal Fee

Transfer Fee (at sale - ops
acct)
Admi nistrative Fee (at sale -
ops acct)
Working Fund Reserve (at
sale - reserve acct)

90.3%

9.7%

Revenue 2026 Budget 
@$155/Qtr

Revenue from Dues Revenue from Fees

47.3%

2.1%

43.0%

6.8%
0.8%

Expenses 2026 Budget

Total Administrative Expenses Total Grounds Maintenance
Total Common Area and Utilities Office Lease
Taxes Paid



Fees 2026 Budget
   Storage Lot Operating Income  $                                                 6,000.00 
   Storage Lot Reserve income  $                                                 6,000.00 
Total Income  $                                               12,000.00 
Gross Profit  $                                               12,000.00 
Expenses
   Common Area
      Property Taxes  $                                                 1,365.00 
   Total Common Area  $                                                 1,365.00 
   Storage Lot Admin expenses  $                                                 3,876.00 
   Storage Lot Maintenance expense
      Storage Lot Camera expense  $                                                    120.00 
      Storage Lot Mowing and Trimming  $                                                    600.00 
   Total Storage Lot Maintenance Expense  $                                                    720.00 
Total Expenses  $                                                 5,961.00 
Net Operating Income  $                                                 6,039.00 
Net Income  $                                                 6,039.00 
Reserve Adjustment  $                                                 6,000.00 
Net Operating Income after reserve adjustment  $                                                      39.00 

Notes and Assumptions

Storage Lot 2026 Budget 
Final

Rates for 2026 are the same as the rates for 2025. 

Occupancy is based on Q1 at 85%, Q2 at 90%, Q3 at 90% and Q4 t 85%.

23%

65%

12%
Expenses 2026 Storage Lot Budget 

      Property Taxes

   Storage Lot Admin
expenses

   Total Storage Lot
Maintenance Expense



DR
AF
T

DEER CREEK VILLAGES OWNERS ASSOCIATION (DCVOA) 
PO Box 1142, Cedaredge, CO, 81415 – Meeting Location: 855 SE Stonebridge, Cedaredge 

 
 

 
Annual Meeting of Members 

December 11, 2024 06:00 PM 

MINUTES 

 

1.​ Call to Order and Welcoming Remarks and Introductions (President) 
a.​ The meeting was called to order by Mr. Tate Locke, President at 6:01 PM.  
b.​ Board members present were   

i.​ Ms. Linda Scott,  Mr. John Farrell, Ms. Marcia Martin, Mr. Steven Symmes.  
ii.​ Design Review Committee (DRC) member Ms. Judy Farrell was present.   

iii.​ Community Association Manager (CAM) Ms. Tracy Brown was present. 
2.​ The CAM encouraged the audience to sign the register.  The owners in attendance were as 

follows. 

Adams, Kristi​ ​ Kissner, Kyle​ ​ Richards, Ken 

Adams, Stan​ ​ Kissner, Marlowe​ Rogers, Kelly 

Blackburn, Dee​ ​ Kissner, Vivien​ ​ Scott, Lee 

Blackburn, Steve​ Klein, Barb​ ​ Smith, Deb 

Colby, Jane​ ​ Lenius, Dave​ ​ Smith, Tim 

Colby, Steve​ ​ Lenius, Paula​ ​ Spears, Lynn 

DeMaio, Erin​ ​ Martin, Bill​ ​ Stinson, Gary 

DeMaio, Mark​ ​ Pierce, Stephen​​ Szanto, Rick 

Hart, Greg​ ​ Rankin, Barbara​​ Szanto, Tanya 

Hart, Patti​ ​ Rankin, John​ ​ Williams, Craig 

Kissner, Kristen​ ​ Richards, Dori​  

3.​ The CAM presented the Proof of Notice of Meeting and Disclosure Sheet. 
4.​ Collection of Ballots and Review of Proxies to Determine a Quorum (CAM).  WIth 56 required for 

quorum, 58 ballots were counted and quorum was attained. 
5.​ Agenda Items Additions/Changes 

a.​ None. 

6.​ Approve Minutes of December 11, 2023 Annual Meeting of Members 
a.​ Mr. Farrell moved to approve the minutes as written, and Mr. Symmes  seconded. The 

motion was unanimously approved. 

7.​ Financial Review: Year-To-Date as of November 30, 2024 (Treasurer) 
a.​ The statement “JANUARY thru NOVEMBER 2024” was distributed by Ms. Scott.  It was 

characterized by Mr. Locke as “tracking pretty close to income with $3000 received 
above budget and expenses slightly over by $2000, [so] basically breaking even”. 

b.​ The statement “NOVEMBER 2024” was distributed by Ms. Scott. 
c.​ The statement “DCVOA RESERVE SUMMARY as of 11-01-24” was distributed by Ms. 

Scott. 
d.​ The statement “DCVOA (Actuals vs. Plan)” was distributed by Ms. Scott. 

8.​ President’s Report 

a.​ Mr. Locke summarized the 2024 financial status and showed explanatory pie charts.  The 
final financials were distributed under the title “DCVOA HOA Operating Budget (et al)” 
furnished to the owners in the meeting announcement. 

DRAFT MINUTES 12/11/2024​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ 1/3 



DR
AF
T

DEER CREEK VILLAGES OWNERS ASSOCIATION (DCVOA) 
PO Box 1142, Cedaredge, CO, 81415 – Meeting Location: 855 SE Stonebridge, Cedaredge 

 
 

 
b.​ Ms. Brown saved $4000 in costs through in-house use of PayHoa software, QuickBooks, 

and conducting other bookkeeping/accounting tasks that formerly were outsourced. 

c.​ Mr. Locke articulated how Storage Lot costs are now borne by the lot users, “carrying its 
own weight”. 

d.​ Mr. Locke explained the two categories of reserves are now in effect (i.e. for 2024), 
including one for the Storage Lot and one for the rest of the enterprise.  Mr. Locke asked 
that interested parties review the report “DCVOA RESERVE SUMMARY as of  
11-01-2024” distributed by Ms. Scott for precise details.  Mr. Locke provided 
representative examples of how reserve funds are currently used.  Mr. Locke explained 
that DCVOA owns relatively few physical assets and the reserves are drawn accordingly. 

e.​ Mr. Locke explained DCVOA manages 255 lots that affect the bulk of the financials. 

f.​ Mr. Locke said we have not sought legal review of any actions that are yet to appear as a 
result of the Wigger properties development activities. 

g.​ Ms. Brown explained that the transfer fees are now helping replenish the reserves. Mr. 
Locke reviewed several funding sources supplying the reserve accounts. 

h.​ Ms. Brown distinguished the fee policy for transfer of title actions vs. real estate sales. 

i.​ Ms. Brown noted that six sold properties and six Certificate of Occupancies are not the 
same sales, but simply a coincidence in the count. 

j.​ Mr. Locke pointed out that dog waste stations were added “for the betterment of the 
community”.  Waste is to be removed by Bruin Waste weekly, and new bags stocked 
monthly. 

k.​ Mr. Locke said 60 responses to the community survey were received and helped advise 
the BOD decisions regarding the 2025 budget. 

l.​ Mr. Locke said the community planning goals were tackled in 2024 as intended. 

m.​ Mr. Locke said the community website was improved. 

n.​ Mr. Locke noted that Mr. Symmes was elected to replace a BOD member who resigned 
earlier this year. 

o.​ Mr. Locke will step down as President for 2025, but remain on the BOD. 

p.​ Mr. Greg Hart, Mayor, Town of Cedaredge (TOC) informed the audience that the 
northern portion of SE Stonebridge Dr. and the SE Deer Trail Ave. will be affected by 
bridge construction that will start with demolition in the fall of 2025, and access to the 
Storage Lot will require use of SE Stonebridge Dr.  The contractor will assure continued 
access to the Storage Lot.  The new bridge will have two lane capacity, and include a 
pedestrian sidewalk. The river channel will also be widened.  Mr. Hart explained that the 
Storage Lot will not be used in any capacity for construction staging.  Mr. Hart explained 
that road improvements from the west end of the bridge to Highway 65 will be 
conducted.  Mr. Hart explained that improvements eastbound reaching SE Pinyon Street 
are also planned. 

q.​ Ms. Doris Richards said drainage ditches are full of goat head weeds near the retention 
pond, but Mr. Locke said the property is not part of DCVOA but Mr. Locke’s business and 
perhaps TOC own the property and weeds will be addressed by those parties. 

9.​ 2025 Adopted Budget Discussion and Ratification 

DRAFT MINUTES 12/11/2024​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ 2/3 



DR
AF
T

DEER CREEK VILLAGES OWNERS ASSOCIATION (DCVOA) 
PO Box 1142, Cedaredge, CO, 81415 – Meeting Location: 855 SE Stonebridge, Cedaredge 

 
 

 
a.​ The documents “DCVOA HOA Operating Budget” and “DCVOA Storage Lot Operating 

Budget” and “HOA Reserve Funds Balance Sept 30, 2024” were furnished to the owners 
in the meeting announcement and also distributed by Mr. Locke. 

b.​ Mr. Symmes pointed out that the budget from 2024 was refactored for 2025 to better 
segregate the Storage Lot items. 

c.​ Ms. Klein stated that some townhome owners are facing $65/month increases from the 
Townhome HOA that are becoming difficult, so limiting increases in DCVOA expenses is 
welcomed. 

d.​ The report “DCVOA 2025 Budget” was distributed. By a show of “yes” hands, the budget 
was approved with one “no” hand and three proxies in objection.  The budget was 
therefore ratified. 

10.​Election of Board Members 
a.​ Applause to Ms. Scott for her service to the BOD as she will resign.  Thanks was offered 

to Ms. Scott by Ms. Brown. 
b.​ Mr. Colby was congratulated for offering to join the BOD, and welcomed by Mr. Locke. 

11.​Other Business 
a.​ None. 

12.​ Open Comments and Discussion from the Floor 
a.​ Mr. Pierce asked residents to attend each first and third Thursday of the month at 6:00 

PM the TOC Board of Trustees meeting, noting that those with critical opinions are 
indeed welcome. 

b.​ Ms. Klein pointed out that maintenance of townhomes, water bills, and insurance costs 
for townhomes are borne by the Townhome Association, not DCVOA.  She also pointed 
out the hierarchy of covenants of the Townhome Association relative to DCVOA are 
honored. 

13.​Next Annual Meeting of Members 
a.​ December, 2025. 

14.​Next Regular Board Meeting: December 18, 2024, 9:00 AM. 
a.​ Mr. Locke thanked the BOD for their contributions during 2024. 

15.​Adjourn at 7:13 PM 
a.​ Ms. Martin moved to adjourn, and Ms. Scott seconded.  BOD unanimously approved. 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 

John Farrell, Secretary 

DRAFT MINUTES 12/11/2024​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ 3/3 



Deer Creek Villages Owners Association​
PO Box 1142 - Cedaredge, CO 81413​

Meeting Location: 855 SE Stonebridge Drive, Cedaredge, CO​
Phone: (970) 312-0296   DCVOA2022@gmail.com​

 

DCVOA BOARD CANDIDATE: Marcia Martin 

Marcia Martin and her husband Bill moved to Cedaredge four and a half years ago from Steamboat Springs. 

After searching greater Colorado for a new home location, they selected Cedaredge and, specifically, the golf 

course area. The neighborhood’s inviting appearance, openness, architecture, and central location to many 

amenities and activities were perfect. They have felt welcomed in the Deer Creek Villages community as well 

as the larger Cedaredge community and have enjoyed exploring and learning about this part of Colorado.  

Marcia is a retired teacher and assistive technology consultant for students with special needs. She was active 

in her local education association serving as vice president, president and chief negotiator. She also received 

training in facilitating conflict resolution and worked for the Steamboat Springs School District as a facilitator 

for salary negotiations. 

Since moving to Cedaredge, Marcia has enjoyed the extensive hiking and skiing opportunities in the area as 

well as the beautiful scenery and mild climate. She volunteers for the Grant Writing and Film Festival 

committees for GMAEC and Horizons Care Center. 

Marcia has served on the DCVOA board for the past three years, as secretary for one year, vice-president for 

one year, and as president for the past year. 

Marcia is eager to continue her work serving the community on the board by updating the Design Guidelines, 

establishing standard operating procedures, further defining our relationship with the townhome 

sub-association, promoting neighborhood safety, and other issues as they arise. 

 

 

 

BUDGET MEETING OF MEMBERS​ ​ ANNUAL MEETING OF MEMBERS​
Wednesday, December 10, 2025, 5:30 PM​ ​ Wednesday, December 10, 2025, 6:30 PM 



Deer Creek Villages Owners Association​
PO Box 1142 - Cedaredge, CO 81413​

Meeting Location: 855 SE Stonebridge Drive, Cedaredge, CO​
Phone: (970) 312-0296   DCVOA2022@gmail.com​

 

DCVOA BOARD CANDIDATE: James Broddrick 

 

After 19 years of traveling to Cedaredge to visit family, James and his wife Lisa moved here from California  

approximately three and a half years ago. James obtained his California General Contractor license in 1996 and 

worked in the California prison system for nearly three decades. He continues to use his general contracting 

skills as a part-time local “handyman” (he’s supposed to be retired)! With their daughter and (new) 

granddaughter living in California, James and Lisa look forward to visits back to the west coast as often as 

possible. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BUDGET MEETING OF MEMBERS​ ​ ANNUAL MEETING OF MEMBERS​
Wednesday, December 10, 2025, 5:30 PM​ ​ Wednesday, December 10, 2025, 6:30 PM 



PROXY FOR THE 2025 DCVOA ANNUAL MEMBERS MEETING 
 

December 10, 2025 
This proxy is solicited on behalf of the Board of Directors of the Deer Creek Villages Owners Association, Inc. The 
undersigned hereby appoints Tate Locke, Vice President of the Association, Proxy Holder, or 
________________________________ (insert name of another person who will represent your vote and be present at 
this Meeting) as Proxy with full power of substitution to vote for the undersigned all voting rights that the undersigned 
would be entitled to vote if personally present at the Meeting of the Association Members to be held on Wednesday, 
December 10, 2025, at 6:30 p.m. at the HOA building, 855 SE Stonebridge Dr., Cedaredge, CO. 
 
At the appointed Proxy Holder's discretion, the Proxy Holder is authorized to vote on all business as lawfully may come 
before the meeting, including any adjournment(s) thereof. 
 

REQUIREMENTS AND INSTRUCTIONS FOR VOTING FOR BOARD MEMBERS 
 

• There are two (2) board positions open. Each property has a vote for the two positions. You may "write in" a 
candidate for your vote. 

•  Mark an “X” in the box to the right of the candidate’s name for whom you are voting. 
•  Each improved lot “X” counts as one (1) vote. 
•  Each vacant lot “X” counts as a one-quarter (1/4) vote. 
• If you own more than one property, use a separate ballot for each property. 

 

BALLOT ISSUE  
 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS VACANT SEAT 
 
There are two (2) vacant seats to be filled for the Board of Directors. Please mark no more than two (2) choices. 
 

Name of Candidate Vote: (mark X on your choice of candidate) 
 

Marcia Martin  

James Broddrick  

Write In:  

 
 
This Proxy, when properly executed, will be voted in the manner directed herein by the undersigned Member. If no 
direction is made, the Proxy will be filled in at the discretion of the Proxy Holder. 
The undersigned acknowledges receipt of the Proxy and a copy of the Notice of Meeting. 
 
__________________________________________________________________________ Check one: (    ) Improved lot 
Print Name                        Property Address                (    ) Vacant lot 
 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
Signature           Date 
 
Please have the Proxy holder named above submit this completed and signed Proxy at the meeting OR, before 
December 10, 2025: Return this Proxy to DCVOA, at PO Box 1142, Cedaredge, CO 81413, or use the drop box by the 
front door at 855 SE Stonebridge Dr., Cedaredge, CO. All ballots must be received by collection at the Annual Meeting. 




